Inzaman Khan

From: Jaimin Patel, B.Eng., CPM, BIM <jaimin@renokrew.com>
Sent: Friday, August 8, 2025 11:28 AM

To: Paul Leddy; Taranjeet Singh, P.Eng

Cc: Jim Margach; Joe Branton; Inzaman Khan; Avery Brown
Subject: RE: Neshama RFI for Basement Ductwork

Attachments: Consult RFI 24-256-004 Duct Size Required.pdf

I External (jaimin@renokrew.com)
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Hi Paul,
Please see the attached and below response for ductwork size,
The duct in question is a continuation of the 450x250.

Thank you & Regards,

Jaimin Patel, B.Eng., CPM, BIM
Project Coordinator

0.416-604-7042 | dir. 226-927-8750
e. jaimin@renokrew.com | w. renokrew.com
a. 46 Lepage Court, Toronto, Ontario, M3J 1Z9, Canada
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This email contains privileged or confidential information and is intended only for the named recipients. If you have received this
email in error or are not a named recipient, please notify the sender and destroy the email.

From: Paul Leddy <paul.l@consultmechanical.com>

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 10:02 AM

To: Taranjeet Singh, P.Eng <taranjeet@renokrew.com>; Jaimin Patel, B.Eng., CPM, BIM <jaimin@renokrew.com>
Cc: Jim Margach <jim@consultmechanical.com>; Joe Branton <joe.b@consultmechanical.com>; Inzaman Khan
<inzaman@consultmechanical.com>; Avery Brown <avery.brown@xbaseservices.ca>

Subject: Neshama RFI for Basement Ductwork

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. DO NOT Click on links or
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content s safe.



Hi Guys
Please see attached RFIl as discussed for the Basement ductwork layout

We think this should help us fit most of the services in the ceiling space provided with out having to lower
the finished ceiling in too many locations or by too much

As soon as we get approval we will release the order and start to install
Thanks

Paul Leddy,
Project Manager
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Vision:

At Consult Mechanical, we envision a future where our growth is a testament to unwavering commitment to excellence. We
are committed to expanding our horizons while embodying values that define our success. Our vision is to be one of the
industry leaders, setting benchmarks for quality, innovative solutions, and customer satisfaction. To take on new challenges
every day, foster a dynamic, growth-oriented and rewarding work environment. Our relentless pursuit of excellence propels us
towards a future where Consult Mechanical is synonymous with outstanding service, unwavering integrity, and a
commitment to the satisfaction of our customers and all those who are part of realizing this commitment.

Mission:

At Consult Mechanical, our mission is to lead the industry by providing outstanding service and project delivery to our
customers by our team of qualified and experienced staff/workers using the latest technology, tools, and techniques. To
ensure that all services and projects are completed on time, and on budget without compromising the quality and
establishing a long-standing satisfied relationship with our customers.



